DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 1

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.0O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 591 ] 15049 . AGY

Agency Name

MDOT/Brighton Maintenance Garage

Available Funds $

Scope Remove/Replace Existing Engine Exhaust Blower Index Number 60805
Bid opening date and time 4/1/2015 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/31/2015

2| Director & SAB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS

Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
A & M Contracting Not Provided $27,200.00
12091 McKeighan Road
St. Charles M 48655
General Electrical Mechanincal, Inc. Check $31,977.00
10415 Highland Road 38940 $1,598.85

White Lake Mi 48386
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 1

2nd Floor, Stevens T."Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

File Number 591 j 15009 . AGY

Agency Name

Scope Metal Roof and Metal Wall Replacement
Bid opening date and time 4/1/2015 , 2:00 p.m.

MDOT/Kalamazoo Garage

Available Funds $
Index Number 30125

Bid Expiration Date §/31/2015

#| Director

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: -
Low Adequate
Second

Third

Revised W.0./M.O.P.
Addendum

Additional Funds $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

[[] NOT REQUIRED

BID SECURITY
REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Greg A. Windemuller Builders, LLC 5.00% Bond $43,236.00
3927 47th Street @
Hamilton MI 49419

Day Construction, LLC 5.00% Bond $45,961.64
9222 Kent Street CD
Portland Mi 48875

MetalTech Building Specialists 5.00% Bond $61,178.00

560 Kirtland, S.W. 3
Grand Rapids Mi 49507

Metro Development Corporation 5.00% Bond $69,521.00

1122 N. Turner
DeWitt Mi 48820

@
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

Bid Package # 2

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 472713119 . RMP

Agency Name

DOC/Hiawatha Branch Prison

Available Funds $

Scope Video Management & Perimeter Surveillance Enhancements Index Number 49220
Bid opening date and time 4/1/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/31/2015 53250

Director SAB Architect Commtech Design

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds  $

Third Addendum ’
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
J. Ranck Electric, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,154,500.00
1993 Gover Parkway 12/19/2015 C\)
Mt. Pleasant M 48858
Master Electric, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,319,755.00
2350 W. M-61 5/19/2017
Gladwin MmI 48624 @
S & T Electrical International, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,526,698.00

125 Arlington Street

Sault Sainte Marie MI 49783

%)

472/ 13119 . RMP
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DMB-412 (R 10/56) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) L
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package #1 Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 751 ] 11347 . RAA

Agency Name DNR/Fayette Historic State Park Available Funds $

Index Number 51023
52090

Scope

Bid opening date and time 4/1/2015

Snail Shell Harbor Improvements

, 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/31/2015

Director SAB Architect U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc.

FUNDS:

Adequate
Revised W.0./M.O.P

BIDDER: AWARD:
Low

Second

Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BID BOND
Bond

BOND %
5.00%

BIDDERS
McMullen & Pitz Construction Company
17 Maritime Drive, P.O. Box 8
Manitowoc wi

Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability?

542210008

BASE BID
$738,000.00

0

Associated Constructors, LLC 5.00% Bond

P.O. Box 970

Marquette Mi 49855

$776,000.00

@

expires 5.00% Bond

9/23/2016

Olsen & Olsen Building Contractors, Inc. Yes
720 Deer Street

Manistique Mi 49854

$866,905.00

Alfredson Brothers Construction Company 5.00% Bond

1610 15th Street, P.O. Box 425

Menominee Mi 49858

$917,400.00

©)
®

5.00% Bond

expires
8/25/2016

Industrial Maintenance Services, Inc.
P.O. Box 369
Wells Mi

49894

$972,000.00

©

Morrish-Wallace Construction, Inc., dba/Ryba Ma 5.00% Bond

629 N. Main Street, P.O. Box 265

Cheboygan Mi 49721-0265

$1,628,689.23

)

751 1 11347 . RAA
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) -
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 ] 13241 . RAA
- ="
Agency Name DNR/Indian Lake State Park Available Funds $
Scope Shoreline Restoration Index Number 52060
Bid opening date and time 4/1/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/31/2015
Director SAB Architect Sanders & Dzapski Associates, PLLC
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID

Olsen & Olsen Building Contractors, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $101,211.00

720 Deer Street 9/23/2016 @

Manistique Mi 49854

Associated Constructors, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $132,585.00

P.O. Box 970 7/31/2015 A
€

Marquette Mi 49855

Alfredson Brothers Construction Company ' 5.00% Bond $185,300.00

1610 15th Street, P.O. Box 425 @

Menominee M 49858

Wildlife and Wetlands Solutions Check $235,700.00

4371 N. Long Lake Road 24617782 $11,785.00 @

Traverse City Ml 49684
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